
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Billy Grogan, Chief of Police

Date: July 8, 2019

Subject:  Approval of Purchase of Motorola Mobile & Portable Radios

DESCRIPTION

Approval of purchase of 78 Motorola Portable Radios with accessories including radio holster 
clips, 76 Motorola Mobile Radios, 1 Motorola Base Station Radio and 76 timed power kill 
switches for our vehicles.  These radios and other equipment replaces our old radio system.  

BACKGROUND

In order to save money during the start-up of the department, we purchased Johnson mobile 
and portable radios.  Over time, we have had multiple technical problems with the Johnson 
radios, particularly the portable radios.  Regardless of the vendor, we will need to upgrade the 
vast majority of all mobile radios in order to be compatible with the nationwide P-25 Phase 2 
standard or radio communication interoperability.

For many years the Dunwoody Police Department has experienced issues with radio coverage 
in certain spots in the city. We currently use the DeKalb County radio infrastructure and use the 
Ravinia Tower radio antenna as the primary antenna to cover all three Dunwoody police zones. 
While the official DeKalb County radio coverage map showed about a 95% radio signal coverage 
for the county, narrowing in on the Dunwoody city limits clearly shows the area with radio 
transmission difficulties, which are primarily related to topography and in-building radio signal 
penetration.  

We have identified four areas where we have systemic problems with radio coverage:

1. The apartment complexes on Peachtree Industrial Boulevard Access Road and Winters 
Chapel corridor.

2. Dunwoody Club Forest neighborhood.
3. Hidden Branches neighborhood.
4. Fontainebleau neighborhood.

These challenges have resulted in a loss of confidence by our staff in the Johnson radios.
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We hired MobileComm to help find these problem areas and identify viable solutions.  As part of 
the process, we reviewed the possibility of erecting an additional radio tower but found this option 
to be cost prohibitive and we would likely face community opposition.

A second option is to install Bi-Directional Amplifiers (BDA’s) and/or Distributed Antenna 
Systems (DAS), both of which require a significant investment and would likely only address the 
issues in and around apartments.

Our third option is to purchase in-car repeaters, which will boost the signal to our portables.  
However, there are challenges in the operation of the equipment.  The in-car repeater will not 
auto-detect a weak signal and activate.  Instead, they must be manually activated.

The purchase of the Motorola Mobile and Portable radios may solve the radio coverage issue in 
the affected areas, although this is certainly not guaranteed, and will likely restore officer 
confidence in our radios. 

Once the new radios have been installed, we will test the radio coverage again and make a 
decision about the need for additional solutions at that time.    

RECOMMENDATION

The City Council has previously budgeted $1,100,000 in our Capital account for infrastructure 
improvements to our radio system.  

The following breakdown is the cost for this purchase:

Motorola Portable & Mobile Radios, Base Unit & associated accessories: $771,517
Radio holders for belts: $    5,000
Time power kill switch for vehicles: $  26,600

Total $803,117
Estimated trade in: $  58,250

Cost of Project $744,867

Staff recommends using $744,867 to purchase the new Motorola radios and associated 
equipment.   
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CORPORATE | Mobile Communications America | 100 Dunbar Street, Suite 202, Spartanburg, SC 29306
  BILLING | Mobile Communications America | P.O. Box 491810, Lawrenceville, GA 30049

June 20, 2019

Major Fladrich,

With the purchase of portables, mobiles, and control station we are offering the following trade in credits:

Portables at $500 each when purchasing 78 APX6000’s for a total of $39,000.00 (non Li version)
Mobiles at $250 each when purchasing 76 APX6500Li’s for a total of $19,000.00
Control Station at $250 each when purchasing 1 APX6500Li control station for a total of $250.00

Total Trade In Credit of $58,250.00

Sincerely,

Adam Gartner
Motorola Solutions Inc. Manufacturer’s Representative
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